









Chhattisgarh At A Glance 2010

GOVERNMENT OF CHHATTISGARH



Chhattisgarh At A GIANCE 2010

Issued by

DIRECTORATE OF ECONOMICS AND STATISTICS
Government of Chhattisgarh
Raipur

PREFACE

"Chhattisgarh At A Glance 2010" is the eighth issue of the Directorate published in English.

This publication incorporates secondary information on various socioeconomic parameters of the State. The information on population characteristics have been derived from the final result of Census 2001. Information on other parameters has been collected from various Organizations / Departments. I am grateful for their timely cooperation.

I am also thankful to the officers and staff of the Directorate of Economics and Statistics who have worked tirelessly to bring out this issue. I hope that the readers will find this issue very informative and useful.

Suggestion for further improvement in coverage and content of the publication are welcome.

Raipur May, 2012 (P.C. Mishra)
Commissioner-cum-director
Economics& Statistics
Chhattisgarh, Raipur

TEAM OF OFFICERS AND STAFF ASSOCIATED

SHRI UMESH CHANDRA OGREY - JOINT DIRECTOR

SHRIMATI GAURI DAS - ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

SHRI V.P.SINGH & - A.S.O.

NEETA DIXIT - A.S.O.

CONTENTS

No.	Subject	Page Data Part-I	Page Indicator Part-II
1.	GENERAL INFORMATION	01	01
2.	POPULATION	02	01
3.	AGRICULTURE	10	04
4.	HORTICULTURE	15	06
5.	IRRIGATION	18	07
6.	LIVE STOCK AND POULTRY	19	08
7.	FISHERIES	20	08
8.	FOREST	21	09
9.	ELECTRICITY	23	09
10.	GEOLOGY AND MINING	24	10
11.	INDUSTRY	25	11
12.	LITERACY & EDUCATION	26	11
13.	PUBLIC HEALTH AND FAMILY WELFARE	29	12
14.	TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATION	31	13
15.	LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT	33	14
16.	CONSUMER PRICE INDEX NUMBER FOR INDUSTRIAL WORKERS	35	16
17.	POLICE AND CRIME	35	16
18.	RURAL DEVELOPMENT	36	16
19.	FOOD SECURITY & FOOD SUPPLY	38	17
20.	DRINKING WATER AVAILABILITY	39	17
21.	BANKING	40	18
22.	COOPERATIVE	41	18
23.	STATE FINACE	43	00
24.	STATE DOMESTIC PRODUCT	45	19
25.	EMPOWERMENT OF LOCAL BODIES & WOMEN	46	00
26.	WOMENS & CHILD DEVELOPMENT	47	20
27.	SOCIAL WELFARE	48	00
28.	PROJECTED POPULATION	00	21

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION

0.1 Latitude 17°46' and 23°15' N 0.2 Longitude 80°30' and 84°23' E

1.2 ADMINISTRATIVE SET-UP(March, 2009)

01 Districts	No's.	18
02 Sub Divisions	do	70
03 Tahsils	do	149
04 SubTahsils	do	43
05 Revenue Inspector Circle	do	257
06 Development Blocks- Total	do	146
07 Development Blocks- Tribal	do	85
08 District Panchayats	do	18
09 Janpad Panchayats	do	146
10 Gram Panchayats	do	9734
11 Municipal Corporations	do	10
12 Municipalities	do	32
13 Nagar Panchayats	do	126

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

2. POPULATION CENSUS (2001)

2.1 Villages		
1- Villages - Total	No's.	20308
2- Villages - Inhabited	do	19744
3- Villages - Deserted	do	564
2.1.1 Classification of Inhabited Villages by group of Population		
1- Population Group 001 - 200	do	2258
2- Population Group 201 – 500	do	5500
3- Population Group 501 – 1000	do	6455
4- Population Group 1001 – 2000	do	4182
5- Population Group 2001 – 5000	do	1263
6- Population Group Above – 5001	do	86
2.2 Total Household	(000) Nos.	4092
1.Rural	do	3274
2.Urban	do	818
2.3 Population		
Total	do	20834
1.Male	do	10474
2.Female	do	10360

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
Rural	(000)Nos.	16648
1.Male	do	8307
2.Female	do	8341
Urban	do	4186
1.Male	do	2167
2.Female	do	2019
2.4 0-6 Age group Population		
Total	do	3555
1.Male	do	1800
2.Female	do	1755
Rural	do	2964
1.Male	do	1496
2.Female	do	1468
Urban	do	591
1.Male	do	305
2.Female	do	286
2.5 Scheduled Caste Population		
Total	do	2419
1.Male	do	1213
2.Female	do	1206
Rural	do	1899
1.Male	do	949
2.Female	do	950

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
Urban	(000) Nos.	520
1.Male	do	265
2.Female	do	255
2.6 Scheduled Tribe Population		
Total	do	6617
1.Male	do	3288
2.Female	do	3329
Rural	do	6265
1.Male	do	3106
2.Female	do	3159
Urban	(000) Nos.	352
1.Male	do	181
2.Female	do	171
2.7 Total Working Population		
2.6.1 Total Workers	do	9680
1.Male	do	5532
2.Female	do	4148
Rural	do	8378
1.Male	do	4496
2.Female	do	3882
Urban	do	1302
1.Male	do	1036
2.Female	do	266

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
2.7.2 Main Workers	(000) Nos.	7055
1.Male	do	4743
2.Female	do	2312
Rural	do	5884
1.Male	do	3777
2.Female	do	2107
Urban	do	1171
1.Male	do	966
2.Female	do	205
2.7.2.1 Cultivators	do	3489
1.Male	(000) Nos.	2247
2.Female	do	1242
Rural	do	3445
1.Male	do	2216
2.Female	do	1229
Urban	do	44
1.Male	do	31
2.Female	do	13
2.7.2.2 Agricultural labourers	do	1552
1.Male	do	827
2.Female	do	725
Rural	do	1515
1.Male	do	807

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
2.Female	(000) Nos.	708
Urban	do	37
1.Male	do	20
2.Female	do	17
2.7.2.3 Household industry workers	do	159
1.Male	do	103
2.Female	do	56
Rural	do	117
1.Male	do	77
2.Female	do	40
Urban	(000) Nos.	42
1.Male	do	26
2.Female	do	16
2.7.2.4 Other workers	do	1855
1.Male	do	1566
2.Female	do	289
Rural	do	808
1.Male	do	678
2.Female	do	130
Urban	do	1048
1.Male	do	889
2.Female	do	159
2.7.3 Marginal Workers	do	2625

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
1.Male	(000) Nos.	789
2.Female	do	1836
Rural	do	2494
1.Male	do	719
2.Female	do	1775
Urban	do	131
1.Male	do	70
2.Female	do	61
2.7.3.1 Cultivators	(000) Nos.	822
1.Male	do	220
2.Female	do	602
Rural	do	814
1.Male	do	216
2.Female	do	598
Urban	do	9
1.Male	do	3
2.Female	do	6
2.7.3.2 Agricultural labourers	do	1539
1.Male	do	436
2.Female	do	1103
Rural	do	1507
1.Male	do	425
2.Female	do	1082

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
Urban	(000) Nos.	32
1.Male	do	11
2.Female	do	21
2.7.3.3 Household Industry workers	do	40
1.Male	do	13
2.Female	do	27
Rural	do	33
1.Male	do	10
2.Female	do	23
Urban	(000) Nos.	7
1.Male	do	2
2.Female	do	5
2.7.3.4 Other workers	do	224
1.Male	do	121
2.Female	do	103
Rural	do	140
1.Male	do	67
2.Female	do	73
Urban	do	84
1.Male	do	54
2.Female	do	30
2.7.4 Non-workers	do	11154
1.Male	do	4942

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
2.Female	(000) Nos.	6212
Rural	do	8270
1.Male	do	3811
2.Female	do	4459
Urban	do	2884
1.Male	do	1131
2.Female	do	1753
2.8 Disabled	(000) Nos.	420
1.Visual	do	160
2.Speech	do	30
3.Hearing	do	34
4.Movement	do	152
5.Mental	do	44
2.9 Religion wise Population	do	20834
1.Hindu	do	19730
2.Muslims	do	410
3. Christians	do	401
4. Sikhs	do	70
5.Buddhists	do	65
6.Jains	do	56
7.Other	do	102

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

3. AGRICULTURE

3.1 RAINFALL (2010)

1.Normal	In Mms.	1411.3
2. Average (June to Oct.) 3.2 Land Utilization (2010) (As per village records)	do	923.5
3.2.1 Total Geographical Area 3.2.1.1 Forest Area (Including Revenue	(000)Hect.	13790
forest area) 3.2.1.2 Land not available for	do	6349
cultivation 3.2.1.3 Culturable fallow and	do	1012
& Un-culturable land 1- Permanent Pastures	(000)Hect.	1211
and other Grazing land 2- Land under misc. tree	do	859
crops 3- Land available for	do	01
cultivation	do	351
3.2.1.4 Fallow Land 1 - Land Other than	do	535
current Fallow 2 - Current Fallow Land	do	262
(2-5 years)	do	273
3.2.1.5 Net Area Sown	do	4683
3.3 Area Sown more than once	do	878
3.4 Gross cropped area	do	5561

UNIT

(000)Hect.

(000)Hect.

DETAILS

1327

5210

ITEM

1	2	3
3.5 Operational Holdings (Agriculture Census 2005-06)		
3.5.1 Marginal (0.5 to 1.0 Hect.)		
1-Land Holdings	(000) Nos.	1919
2-Area	(000)Hect.	841
3.5.2 Small (1.0 to 2.0 Hect.)		
1-Land Holdings	(000) Nos.	760
2-Area	(000)Hect.	1077
3.5.3 Semi Medium (2.0 to 4.0)		
1-Land Holdings	(000) Nos.	517
2-Area 3.5.4 Medium (4.0 to 10.0)	(000)Hect.	1396
1-Land Holdings	(000) Nos.	231
	3.5 Operational Holdings (Agriculture Census 2005-06) 3.5.1 Marginal (0.5 to 1.0 Hect.) 1-Land Holdings 2-Area 3.5.2 Small (1.0 to 2.0 Hect.) 1-Land Holdings 2-Area 3.5.3 Semi Medium (2.0 to 4.0) 1-Land Holdings 2-Area 3.5.4 Medium (4.0 to 10.0)	3.5 Operational Holdings (Agriculture Census 2005-06) 3.5.1 Marginal (0.5 to 1.0 Hect.) 1-Land Holdings (000) Nos. 2-Area (000)Hect. 3.5.2 Small (1.0 to 2.0 Hect.) 1-Land Holdings (000) Nos. 2-Area (000)Hect. 3.5.3 Semi Medium (2.0 to 4.0) 1-Land Holdings (000) Nos. 2-Area (000) Hect. 3.5.4 Medium (4.0 to 10.0)

3.5.5 Large (Over to Hundred)

2-Area

1-Land Holdings	(000) Nos.	34
2-Area	(000)Hect.	569
3.5.6 Total		
1-Land Holdings	(000) Nos.	3461

2-Area 3.6 Gross Area Under Principal Crops

3.6.1 Cereals- Total	(000)Hect.	4237
1-Paddy	do	3838

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
2-Wheat	(000)Hect	109
3-Barley	do	03
4-Maize	do	102
5-Jowar	do	06
6-kodo-Kutki	do	137
7-Other Cereals and Small Millets	do	42
3.6.2 Pulses- Total	(000) Hect	858
1-Gram	do	264
2-Tur	do	53
3-Lakh Tiwda	do	327
4-Urad	do	107
5-Kualthy	do	51
6-Lentil	do	16
7-Other Pulses	do	40
Total Cereals & Pulses	do	5096
Fruits and Vegetables	do	124
Condiments and Spices	do	14
Sugar-cane	do	15
Area under Total Food grain	do	5248
3.6.3 Oil Seeds- Total	do	308
1-Soyabean	do	84
2-Ground Nut	do	31
3-Sesame(Til+Ramtil)	do	88

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
4-Rape Seed & Mustard	(000)Hect.	52
5-Lin seed	do	45
6-Other Oilseeds	do	08
Total Fiber Crops	(000)Hect.	04
Other non-food crops	do	01
Total non food crops	do	313
3.7.4 Out of Total crops		
1-Kharif Area	do	4536
2-Rabi Area	do	1025
3.8 Chemical Fertilizer Consumption (2010-11)	MT's(000)	562
1-Nitrogen (N)	do	322
2-Phosphatic (P)	do	171
3-Potash (K)	do	69
3.9 Agriculture Production (June 2010)		
3.9.1 Food Grain Production-Cereals	MT's(000)	4653
1-Rice(Paddy)	do	4347
2-Wheat	do	119
3-Barley	do	2
4-Jowar	do	7
5-Maize	do	145
6-Kodo-Kutki	do	23
7-Other Cereals and Small Millets	do	10

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
Pulses-total	MT's(000)	510
1-Gram	do	230
2-Tuar(Arhar)	do	28
3-Moong-Moth	do	4
4-Urad	do	29
5-Kualthy	do	14
6-Lakh Tiwda	do	193
7-Lentil	do	5
8-Peas	do	5
9-Other Pulses	do	2
All food grains	do	5163
3.9.2 Production of Commercial Crops		
3.9.2.1 Oil Seeds	MT's(000)	178
1-Soyabean	do	78
2-Groundnut	do	45
3-RapeSeed & Masturd	do	22
4-Til (Til+Ram Til)	do	13
5-Linseed	do	0
6-Other Oilseeds	do	2
3.9.2.2 Sugar- cane	do	35

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

3.9.3 Average yield of Principal Crops

1-Rice	Per Hect/Kg.	1179
2-Wheat	do	1090
3-Jowar	do	1214
4-Soyabean	do	930
5-Maize	do	1429
6-Gram	do	872
7-Tuar	do	522

4. Horticulture 2009-10

4.1.0 Area under Principal Fruits	Hect.	146706
Production of Fruits	MT's	1214553
4.2.0 Area under Vegetables	Hect.	313115
Production of Vegetables	MT's	3586532
4.3.0 Area under Spices	Hect.	64061
Production of Spices	MT's	394814
4.4.0 Area under Floriculture	Hect.	4088
Production of Floriculture	MT's	13530
4.5.0 Area under Medicinal Plants	Hect.	11183
Production of Medicinal	MT's	64472
Fruits - Area & Production		
4.1.1 Area under Mango	Hect.	43298

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
Production of Mango	MT's	191762
4.1.2 Area under Banana	Hect.	11537
Production of Banana	MT's	296884
4.1.3 Area under Papaya	Hect.	9341
Production of Papaya	MT's	211734
4.1.4 Area under Litchi	Hect.	2981
Production of Litchi	MT's	17772
Vegetables - Area & Production		
4.2.1 Area under Cauliflower	Hect.	16063
Production of Cauliflower	MT's	268866
4.2.2 Area Under Cabbage	Hect.	13661
Production of Cabbage	MT's	227843
4.2.3 Area under Brinjal	Hect.	25191
Production of Brinjal	MT's	374499
4.2.4 Area under Tomato	Hect.	41290
Production of Tomato	MT's	600629
4.2.5 Area under Ladyfinger	Hect.	23872
Production of Ladyfinger	MT's	217304
4.2.6 Area under Potato	Hect.	32588
Production of Potato	MT's	449766
4.2.7 Area under Pumpkin	Hect.	5300
Production of PumpKin	MT's	61348
4.2.8 Area under Onion	Hect.	9059

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
Production of Onion	MT's	160320
Spices - Area & Production		
4.3.1 Area under Ginger	Hect.	7978
Production of Ginger	MT's	84283
4.3.2 Area under Coriander	Hect.	10735
Production of Coriander	MT's	28146
4.3.3 Area under Chilly	Hect.	24864
Production of Chilly	MT's	154611
4.3.4 Area under Garlic	Hect.	3504
Production of Garlic	MT's	18892
4.3.5 Area under Turmeric	Hect.	6478
Production of Turmeric	MT's	67828
Floricultural - Area & Production		
4.4.1 Area under Marigold	Hect.	1208
Production of Marigold	MT's	7898
4.4.2 Area under Rose	Hect.	735
Production of Rose	MT's	1203
4.4.3 Area under Guldawadi	Hect.	164
Production of Guldawadi	MT's	170
4.4.4 Area under Jasmine	Hect.	17
Production of Jasmine	MT's	39
Medicinal Plants - Area & Production		
4.5.1 Area under mushli	Hect.	282

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
Production of mushli	MT's	85
4.5.2 Area under Sarpgandha	Hect.	21
Production of Sarpgandha	MT's	86
4.5.3 Area under Asvagandha	Hect.	147
Production of Asvagandha	MT's	147
5. IRRIGATION ((2009-10)	
5.1 Catchment Area of Rivers		
1 Ganga Cacher	Sqr. Kms.	18808
2 Brahmni Cacher	do	1316
3 Narmada Cacher	do	2113
4 Mahanadi Cacher	do	77302
5 Godawari Cacher	do	38361
5.2 Potential Created	Lakh Hect	17.89
1 Major	do	9.97
2 Medium	do	1.86
3 Minor	do	6.04
5.3 Potential Utilised	do	8.52
1 Major	do	5.74
2 Medium	do	0.82
3 Minor	do	1.96

5.4 Source wise Net Irrigated Area

1 Canals

8.489 8.448

--- do ---

--- do ---

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
2 Tanks	Lakh Hect	-
3 Wells	do	-
4 Tube wells	do	0.0411
5 Other sources	do	-
5.5 Gross irrigated area	do	8.52
5.6 No. of Water User Associations	No's.	1324
Area covered by them	Lakh Hect	-

6. LIVE STOCK & POULTRY - CENSUS 2007

6.1 Total Live Stock	Lakh	144.16
6.1.1 Total Cattles/Buffaloes	do	110.94
1 Cows-Oxen	do	94.90
2 Buffaloes	do	16.04
6.1.2 Total Other Live Stock	do	33.22
1 Sheep	do	1.40
2 Goats	do	27.68
3 Pigs	do	4.13
4 Other	do	0.01
6.2.0 Poultry	do	142.45
1 Total Fowls	do	138.37
2 Ducks	do	1.27
3 Other	do	2.81

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

6.3.0 Production during the year 2009-10

1 Milk 2 Eggs	(000)MT's Lakh No's.	956.79 10528.67
3 Wool Production	(000) k.g.	248.63
4 Meat Production	do	24799 83

7. FISHERIES (2009-10)

7.1 Person Engaged in Fishery	(000) Nos.	185.27
1 Male	do	139.07
2 Female	do	31.99
3 Children	do	14.21
7.2 Fish Production 7.3 Fish Seed Production M	MT's Lakh spawn	174246 25436
7.4 Fish Productivity		
1 Rural Ponds	Kg/Hect.	2600
2 Irrigation Reservoirs	do	125
7.5 Fish-Import, Export & Consumption		
1 Production	MT's	174246
2 Imports	do	12691
3 Exports	do	20836
4 Consumption	do	166101

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

8. FOREST (2009-10)

8.1.0 Classification Of Forest (C.L.R.)		
1 Reserved Forest	Sq. Km's.	24452
2 Protected Forest	do	20409
3 Unclassified Forest	do	502
4 Revenue Forest	do	18129
Total Forest Area	do	63492
8.1.1 Plant based Classification of Forest	Sq. Km's.	
1 Sal forest	do	20808.20
2 Sagon forest	do	701.24
3 Mixed forest	do	28304.56
4 Unclassified 8.1.2 Density based Classification of forest Out of Total Forest Area	do	9954
1 Dense forest	Percent	8.25
2 Moderately dense forest	do	62.72
3 Open forest	do	29.83
8.1.3 Forest Produce - main		
1 Timber Wood	CMT	154533.36
2 Fire Wood	No.s	173385
3 Industrial Bamboo	No. Tonne	19424.97
4 Commercial Bamboo	do	13290.91

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
Minor Forest Produce 1 Collected Tendu Leaves .	Lakh Std. Bags	15.45
2 Sal seeds collected	LakhQtls.	1.34
3 Harra collected 4 Gum	Qtls.	15710
(Dhawda,Khair,Babool)	do	955
5 Gum kulloo	do	760
6 Lac 8.2.1 Joint forest Management Committees	Tons.	-
1 Area Covered	Nos.	33190
2 JMFC	Sqr.KM	7887
3 Total Members	Lakh	27.63
4 Total Male Members	do	13.27
5 Total female members	do	14.36
6 S.C. Member	do	15.21
7 S.T. Members	do	4.71
8 Other Members	do	7.71
8.3.1 National Parks	No's.	3
Area Covered by them	Sqr.KM	2899.77
8.3.2 Sancturies	No's.	11
Area Covered by them	Sqr.KM	3770.63

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

9. ELECTRICITY (Only CSEB)

9.1 Instal	lled Capacity (March 09)	MW	1924.7
	1-Thermal	do	1780
	2-Hydel	do	138.7
	3-Other	do	6
9.2 Gene	eration	Mkwh	13545.786
	1-Thermal 2-Hydel 3-other's block is	do	13292.908
not here?	,	do	247.150
9.3 Total	Consumption	do	11311.37
	1-Domestic	do	2579.9
	2-Non-Domestic	do	948.38
	3-Industrial	do	5843.02
	4-Water Works	do	123.14
	5-Agriculture	do	1751.59
	6-Street Lighting	do	65.34
9.4 Total C	Consumers	(000) Nos.	3010.34
	1-Domestic	do	2543.6
	2-Non-Domestic	do	201.26
	3-Industrial	do	25.28
	4-Water Works	do	6.41
	5-Agriculture	do	229.36
	6-Street Lighting	do	4.43

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS	
1	2	3	
9.5 Consumers	(000) Nos.	3010.34	
1-Urban Consumers	(do	1064.06	
2-Rural Consumers	do	1946.28	
9.6 Rural Electrification			
1-Total - Beneficiary Consumers	do	48.89	
9.7 Single Point Connections	(000) Nos.	1059.54	
9.8 Agriculture Pump Consumers	do	220.41	
9.9 Electrified Villages	No's.	19132	
10- GEOLOGY & MINING (2009-10)			
10.1 Production of Major Minerals			
1-Coal	(000) M.T.	109959	
2-Iron-Ore	do	26476	
3-Lime Stone	do	16488	
4-Bauxite	do	1687	
5-Dolomite	do	1207	
6-Tin(Concentrate)	Kg.	59015	
10.2 Value of Major Minerals			
1-Coal	Cr.Rs.	7322.57	
2-Iron-Ore	do	4326.96	
3-Lime Stone	do	225.15	
4-Bauxite	do	55.11	

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
5-Dolomite	Cr.Rs.	31.59
6-Tin(Concentrate)	do	2.19
11. INDUSTRY		
Results of Economic Census 2005		
11.1 Total Enterprises	Nos.	637305
1-Rural	do	437639
2-Urban	do	199666
Agriculture	do	87638
1-Rural	do	84032
2-Urban	do	3606
Non-Agriculture	do	549667
1-Rural	do	353607
2-Urban	do	196060
11.2 Major Industrial Production		
1-Ingots	M.T.	54173
2-Propzy Rods	do	148280

3-Rolled Production --- do --- 65972

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

12. LITERACY & EDUCATION

12.0.0 Literates (Census-2001)

12.1.1.0 Total Literates Population	(000) Nos.	11173
1.Male	do	6711
2.Female	do	4462
Rural	do	8276
1.Male	do	5047
2.Female	do	3229
Urban	do	2897
1.Male	do	1664
2.Female	do	1233
12.1.2 Literates- Schedule Castes	do	1269
1.Male	do	781
2.Female	do	488
Rural	do	968
1.Male	do	600
2.Female	do	368
Urban	do	301
1.Male	do	181
2.Female	do	120
12.1.3 Literates- Scheduled Tribes	do	2827
1.Male	do	1751
2.Female	do	1076

	ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
	1	2	3
	Rural	(000) Nos.	2612
	1.Male	do	1622
	2.Female	do	990
	Urban	do	215
	1.Male	do	128
	2.Female	do	87
12.2.0	Education (2009-10)		
12.2.1	School Education(Govt.)		
	Institutions		
1-Pre	e-Primary /Primary	(000) Nos.	37.68
2-Mic	ddle	do	15.75
3-Hig	gh School/Higher Secondary	do	4.84
	Students		
1-Pre	-primary/ Primary	(000) Nos.	3623.29
S.C	О.	do	497.10
S. 7	Г.	do	1082.86
2-Mic	idle	do	1451.27
S.C).	do	195.16
S. 7	Г.	do	380.01
3-Hig	h School/Higher Secondary	do	898.98
S.C	С.	do	109.45
S. 7	Г.	do	217.03

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
Teachers	(000) Nos.	
1-Pre-Primary /Primary	do	96.31
Male	do	63.56
Female	do	32.75
2-Middle	(000) Nos.	45.95
Male	do	31.86
Female	do	14.09
3-High School /Higher Secondary	do	37.85
Male	do	24.03
Female 12.2.2 Higher Education – Institutions (As on 31.03.10)	do	13.82
1-Govt.Education Colleges(Gen.)	No's.	159
2-Students	do	95903
3-Universities	do	9
Central Gov.	do	1
State Gov.	do	6
Private 12.2.3 Professional and Tech. Institutions	do	2
1-Polytechnic	do	15

--- do ---

--- do ---

2-Students

3-Seats (Sanctioned)

2745

2930

	ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
	1	2	3
12.2.4	Industrial Training Institutions		
	1-Institutions	No's.	91 15816+30
	2-Students	do	% more

	3-Seats (Sanctioned)	do	15816
12.2.5	Engineering Colleges		
	1-Institutions	No's.	49
	2-Students	do	12590
12.2.6	3-Seats (Sanctioned) National Institute of	do	15680
	Technology	do	1
	1-Students (Total Admitted)	do	2811
	2-Admission in first Year	do	829
12.2.7	Medical Education		
	1-Medical College	do	03
	Seat (Sanctioned)	do	300
	2-Govt.Dental College	do	01
	Seat (Sanctioned)	do	100
	3-Govt.Nursing College	do	04
	Seat (Sanctioned)	do	210

13. PUBLIC HEALTH AND FAMILY WELFARE (2009-10)

13.1.1 Health Resources

1-District Hospitals	No's.	17

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
2-Leprosy Sanitariums & Hospitals	No's.	01
3-Poly Clinic	do	01
4-Civil Dispensaries	do	29
5-Community Health Centres	do	148
6-Primary Health Centres	do	741
7-Sub-Primary Centres	do	5076
13.1.2 Indian System of Medicine & Homeopathy 1.Govt. Ayurvedic Dispensaries	No's.	635
2. Homeopathy Dispensaries	do	52
3.Unani Dispensaries	do	06
13.1.3 Ayush Facility in Allopathic Centre	No's.	399
1. Ayurvedic	do	319
2. Homeopathy	do	60
3. Unani	do	20
13.1.4 Ayush Wing in Distt. Hospital	do	15
13.1.5 Specialized Therepy Center in CHC/PHC	do	22
13.1.6 Spacility Clinics in PHC	do	24

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

13.1.7 Beds in Ayurvedic System

No's.

405

14. TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATION

14.1.1	P.W.D. Surfaced Roads	Km's.	28357.38
	1-Black Topped	do	22453.87
	2-Water bound Macadam	do	5623.45
	3-Cement concrete	do	280.06
14.1.2	Un Surfaced Roads	do	5091.37
	Total PWD Roads	do	33448.75
14.1.	Category of Road Length		
	1-National Highways	Km's.	2226.00
	2-State Highways	do	5240.00
	3-Major District Roads	do	7988.00
	4-Rural Roads	do	17995.49
14.2.1	Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana (31st March, 2009)		
	1-Length of Roads	Kms	16837.84
	2-Roads	Nos.	3647
	3-Bridge	do	20458
	4-Connectivity Completed to habitation 5-Habitations connected with	do	7716
	Fair Weather Roads	do	4170

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
14.3.1 Total Length of Roads (N.H.+S.H.+M.D.H.+R.R.+PMGSY)) Kms	50287.33
14.4.1 Total Registered Vehicles	No's.	268503
1-Cars and Jeeps 2-Taxi Cars and three	No's.	17529
Wheelers	do	- 2362
3-Buses/Mini-buses	do	- 4018
4-Goods Carrier Truck	do	- 9131
5-Two Wheelers 6-Tractors Trailers and	do	- 219091
others	do	- 16372
14.5.1 Railway Route 2010		
1-Total Route	Km's.	917.260
Broad Gauge	do	828.800
Narrow Gauge	do	88.460
2-Track Route	do	2207.008
Broad Gauge	do	2115.748
Narrow Gauge	do	91.260
14.6.1 Postal & Communication Service 1-Post Office		
(Including Sub and Branch Post office)) No's.	3123
Letter Boxes 2-Telephone Cellular	do	17067
Connections(BSNL mobile 2009-10)	do	796441

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

15.1.1 Total Working Population

15. LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT

(Census-2001)		
15.1.2 Working Population	(000)No's.	9680
1 Main Workers	do	7055
2 Marginal Workers 15.2.0 Results of Economic Census, 2005 15.2.1 Person Usally working in	do	2625
Enerprises	No's.	1515167
1-Rural	do	945854
2-Urban	do	569313
Agriculture	do	219654
1-Rural	do	211095
2-Urban	do	8559
Non-Agriculture	do	1295514
1-Rural	do	734759
2-Urban	do	560755
15.3.0 Employment Exchanges (2010)	No's.	18
1-Person on Live Register 2-Registration during the calendar	Lakh	13.39
year	do	2.60

3-Placement during the year

6196

No's.

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

15.4.0 Unemployment Allowances -Beneficiaries During 2009-10

Dononoranio Daning 2000 10		
1-Total	No's.	11927
2-General	do	1377
3-S.C.	do	2579
4-S.T.	No's.	2084
5-O.B.C.	do	5887
6-Women	do	2141
7-Disabled	do	106
2-Short term Self Employment Training Prog Beneficiaries	do	7062
15.5.0 Labours 15.5.1 Target for the Rehabilitation of Bonded Labour 15.5.2 Schools operating for Child Labourers	No's . do	1095 257
Enrollment in schools	do	13589
15.5.3 Cases disposed off by industrial courts 15.5.4 Cases disposed by Labour courts	do	222
During Calender Year 2010	do	6721
15.5.5 Operating E.S.I. Dispensaries	No's.	12 160
15.5.6 Employees insured	(000)No's.	(nearly)

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

16. CONSUMER PRICE INDEX - FOR INDUSTRIAL WORKERS

16.1 All India Consumers Price Index (Base year 2001=100)for the year 2010-11

Edible	Points	194
General	do	180
Chhattisgarh - Bhilai Centre		
Edible	Points	198
General	do	323

17. POLICE AND CRIME (December 2010)

17.1 Infrastructure

	1-Police Districts(Including Rail)	No's.	21
	2-Civil Police Station	do	392
	3-Railway Police Station	do	05
	4-Civil Police Chauki	do	106
	5-Railway Police Chauki	do	02
	6-Police Force	do	48929
17.2	Road Accident	do	13700
17.3	Crime (DEC2010)	do	54958
	1-Murder	do	1065
	2-Attempt to Murder	do	756
	3-Decoity	do	122

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
4-Preparation for Decoity	No's.	15
5-Robbery	do	552
6-Kidnapping	do	359
7-House breaking	do	3711
8-All Theft	do	5805
9-Riot	do	1092
10-Rape	do	1012
11-Other Crime	do	40469
18. RURAL DEVELO 18.1.0 Families Below Poverty Line	PMENT	
1-Rural (Survey - 2002)	Lakhs.	17.89
2-Urban (Survey - 2007)	Lakhs.	5.45
18.1.1 Swarn Jayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana - Beneficiaries 18.1.2 National Rural Employment	Nos.	55374
Guarantee Scheme 2009 1-District Covered (31 March 2010) 2-Family registered under (MGNREGA)	Nos. Lakh	18 35.75
Out of Them		
1-S.C.Families	Lakh	4.96
2-S.T.Families	do	13.78
3-Other Families	do	17.91

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
4-Family demanding employment	Lakh	20.26
5-Works Completed	(000)No's.	52.41
6-Employment Generated	Lakh Man Days	1041.56 3137
18.1.3 Rural Housing (Census - 2001) Condition of Rural Residential Houses	do	
1-Good	(000) No's	1576
2-Livable	do	1468
3-Dilapidated	do	93
18.1.4 Indira Awash yojana (2009-10)		
New houses Constructed 18.1.7 Chhattisgarh Rural Poverty Reduction Programme (Nawa Anjor) 2009-10	Nos.	57520
4-Families benefitted	do	111644
5-S.C.families benefitted	do	17886
6-S.T.Families benefitted	do	38228
7-Women House-hold	do	26349

19. FOOD SECURITY & FOOD SUPPLY (2009-10)

19.1 Support Price of Paddy

1-A Grade **Rs./Qt.** 980

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
2-Ordinary	Rs./Qt.	950
3-Bonus	do	100
4-Total Procurement	Lakh Ton.	44.27
19.2 Food Supply Centre Category of Fair Price Shop owned by		
1 Primary Co-op.Credit Society	Nos.	1521
2 Gram Panchayat	do	4117
3 LAMPS	do	944
4 Women Self-help Group	do	2305
5 Other Co-operative Society	do	1440
6 forest Protecion Committee 7 Other Institution(Urban	do	159
Bodies) do	42
Total	Nos.	10528
19.3 Families benefitted by Amrit Namak Yojna	Lakhs	36.04
19.4 Families benefitted by Annapurna Dal Bhat Centres Daily	(000)No's.	15 to 20
19.5 Beneficiaries of Annapurna Yojana	do	21.58

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

20. DRINKING WATER AVAILABILITY

20.0 Goal of water supply scheme Per capita water supply – Rural Sector	Ltr/Day	40
Urban Sector 1 Town without sewerage facility 2 Cities with sewerage facility 3 Metro Politian & Mega cities 20.1 House-holds classified by Source of Drinking Water (Census-2001)	do do do	70 150 150
1 Tap 2 Hand pump	(000)No's. do	643 2212
3 Tube Well 4 Well 5 Tank , Pond, Lake 6 River, Canal	do do do do	69 1022 17 77
7 Spring	do	59
8 Others 20.2 Total habitations 2009-10 1 -Fully Covered	(000)No's. No's . do	51 72329 -

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
2 Partially Covered	No's.	-
3 Not Covered 4 Water Quality affected	do	-
habitations	do	4837
20.3 Habitations with acute problem		
1 Excess Iron Ore	No's.	4782
2 Fluoride	do	17
3 Salinity	do	38
4 Arsenic	do	-
20.4 Total Sanitations (As on March-2010)		
5 Families without toilets	Lakh	22.35
6 Toilets Constructed 7 Toilets Constructed in	do	15.51
Schools	No's.	45711
21. BANKING BEHAVIOUR (I	March - 2010))
21.1 Bank Branches	No's.	1600
1 Commercial	do	858
2 Cooperative Banks	do	304
3 Regional Rural Banks	No's.	438
21.2 Branch Network	do	
1-Rural	do	795

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
2-Semi-Urban	No's.	393
3-Urban	do	412
4-Total	do	1600
21.3 Deposit	CroresRs.	49379.55
1 Commercial	do	42768.52
2 Cooperative Banks	do	2783.42
3 Regional Rural Banks	do	3827.61
21.4 Advances (Credit)	do	27943.07
1 Commercial	do	25418.65
2 Cooperative Banks	do	1347.74
3 Regional Rural Banks	do	1176.68
22.CO-OPERATIVE (Marc	ch- 2010)	
22.1 Co-operative Bank Branches		
1-Rural	No's.	142
2-Semi-Urban	do	101
3-Urban	do	61
4-Total	do	304
22.2 Deposits		
1-Rural	Crore Rs.	1597.88
2-Semi-Urban	do	244.61

3-Urban

--- do --- 940.50

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
4-Total	Crore Rs.	2783.42
22.3 Advances		
1-Rural	do	1034.19
2-Semi-Urban	do	125.26
3-Urban	do	190.22
4-Total	do	1347.74
22.4 Advances to Priority Sectors		
1-Agricultural	do	1311.40
2-Micro Small & Medium Enterprise	do	14.57
3-Other Sectors	do	138.23
4-Total	do	1464.20
22.5 Demand for Recovery		
1-Agricultural & Allied	do	1301.50
2-Micro Small & Medium Enterprise	do	12.79
3-Other PSA	do	17.81
4-Total	do	1332.10
22.6 Recovery		
1-Agricultural & Allied	do	891.87
2-Micro Small & Medium Enterprise	do	5.04
3-Other PSA	Lakh Rs.	13.54
4-Total	do	910.45

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

23. STATE FINANCE (2009-10)

23.1.0 Total Financial Receipts	Cr. Rs.	95220.50
1.Revenue Receipts	do	18153.66
2.Capital Receipts	do	2.31
3.Loan & advance	do	2279.64
4.Inter state settlement	do	3.04
5.Public account	do	75130.03
6.Contingency fund	do	0.00
7.Cash balance	do	-348.18
23.2.0 Tax Revenue	do	11503.91
1.State Own Revenue	do	8245.07
2.Central Tax Revenue	do	3258.84
23.2.1 Non Tax Revenue	do	6649.74
1.State Own Revenue	do	3043.00
a.Irrigation	do	484.98
b.Forest	do	345.85
c.Royalty	do	1660.87
d.Interest	do	221.14
e.Other	do	330.16
2.Transfer from Central	do	3606.74
23.2.2 Capital Receipts	do	2281.95

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
1.Loan & Advance Receipts	Cr. Rs.	2279.64
2.Other Receipts	do	2.31
23.2.3 State Own Revenue Resources	do	8245.07
1.Land Revenue	do	159.69
2.Stamp and Registration	do	583.13
3.Excise	do	1187.72
4.Commercial Tax	do	3712.16
5.Vehicle Tax	do	351.88
6.Tax on good and Passengers	do	696.10
7.Tax and Duty on Electricity	do	416.91
8.Other Receipts	do	1137.48
23.3.0 Total Expenditure	do	95220.50
1.Revenue Expenditure	do	17265.44
2.Capital Expenditure	do	2744.92
3.Loan & advance	do	1548.36
4.Inter state settlement	do	3.29
5.Public account	do	74213.55
6.Contingency fund	do	0.00
7.Cash balance	do	-555.06
23.3.1 Specific Expenditure Items	Cr. Rs.	7721.53
1.Wages & Salary (Adm. + DCUs)	do	5397.83
2.Pension (Adm. + DCUs)	do	1228.84
3.Interest	do	1094.86

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

24. STATE DOMESTIC PRODUCT 2009-10(P) (Base Year 2004-05)

24.1 Gross State Domestic Products (At current prices)	Lakh. Rs.	10982343
Primary Sector	do	2960590
Secondary Sector	do	4197829
Tertiary Sector	do	3823924
Per Capita Income 24.2 Gross State Domestic Products	In Rs.	44826
(At Constant Prices)	Lakh. Rs.	7607792
Primary Sector	Lakh. Rs.	2050187
Secondry Sector	do	2877635
Tertiary Sector	do	2679970
Per Capita Income	In Rs.	31052
24.3 Net State Domestic Product (At Current Prices)	Lakh. Rs.	9324532
Primary Sector	Lakh. Rs.	2647407
Secondary Sector	do	3099145
Tertiary Sector	do	3577980
Per Capita Income	In Rs.	38059
24.4 Net State Domestic Product (At Constant Prices)	Lakh. Rs.	6329695
Primary Sector	Lakh. Rs.	1784445
Secondary Sector	do	2056135
Tertiary Sector	do	2489115

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

Per Capita Income In Rs. 25835

25- EMPOWERMENT OF LOCAL BODIES & WOMEN (2010)

25.1 Rural Local Bodies

1 Zila Panchayat	No's.	18
Total Member	do	321
Female Member(Reserved)	do	124
2 Janpad Panchayat	do	146
Total Member	No's.	2783
Female Member(Reserved)	do	1035
3 Gram Panchayat	do	9734
Total Sarpanch	do	9734
Female Member(Reserved)	do	3831
Total Panch	do	145791
Female Member (Reserved)	do	54311
25.2 Urban Local Bodies (Dec. 2010)		
1 Municipal Corporation	do	10
Total Member	do	513
Female Member	do	172
2 Municipal Council	do	32
Total Member	do	679
Female Member	do	163
3 Nagar Panchayat	do	127

UNIT

2

DETAILS

3

ITEM

1

Total Member	No's.	1905
Female Member	do	664
26 - WOMENS & CHILD DEVELOR	PMENT (200	9-10)
26.1 Integrated Child Development Projects	No's.	163
Tribal Project	do	86
Rural Project	No's.	63
Urban Project	do	14
26.1.1 Angan Wadi Centres - Sanctioned	do	34937
1-Mini Angan Wadi Centres	do	2319
2-Operational Angan Wadi Centres	do	34493
3-AWCs having their own buildings	do	20928
26.1.2 Beneficiaries of Supplement Nutrient foods	Lakh	23.62
1 Children's of 0 to 6 years	do	19.15
2 Pregnant & Lactative Women	do	4.47
3 Adolescent Girls	do	-
26.1.3 Beneficiaries of Pre - Schooling Education	do	8.76
1 Male Children	do	4.34
2 Female Children	do	4.42
3 Female Beneficiaries from Ayusmati Programme 4 Aided NGO's operating	No's.	21704
women welfare activities	do	15

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
26.1.4 Assistance for the marriage of BPL Girls (above 18 years)	No's.	4619
26.1.5 Women empowerment Programme 1 Constituted women self help groups 2 Women organised through SHGs	Nos. Lakh	73165 8.76
26.1.6 W.S.H.Gs engaged in	Lunn	0.70
1-Operating PD shops	Nos.	2464
2-Preparing Mid-day Meals	do	9145
3-Organising Supplement Nutrition Programme in AWCs Mid-day Meals	do	16185snacks & hot cooked meals 1308 ready to eat
27. SOCIAL WELFARE DEPAR	TMENT (200	9-10)
27.1.0 Under Operation Disabi	lity Act 1995	i.
1. Govt. Institutions	No's.	33
Beneficiaries	do	27879
NGO's Working under Disability Act.	do	41
Beneficiaries	do	2896
27.2.0 Other SSS- Beneficiaries 1.Indira Gandhi National old-age Pension Scheme 2.Indira Gandhi National Widow	No's.	513829
Pension Scheme	do	79912
Indira Gandhi National Disability Pension Scheme	do	18654
4. Social Security Pension Scheme	do	319995

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

5. Sukhad Sahara Scheme No's. 205455 6. National Family Benefit Scheme --- do --- 10816

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

1.GENERAL INDICATORS

1.1 Geographical Area	(000)Hect.	13790
1.2 Classification of Geographical Area	Percent (Against Total Geo. Area)	
1-Forest Area (Incl. Rev. forest area)	do	46.04
2-Land not available for cultivation	do	7.34
3-Culturable fellow & Un-cultural land	do	8.78
4-Fallow Land	do	3.88
5-Net Area Sown	do	33.96

2. POPULATION - CENSUS-2001

2.1 Out of total villages

1-Inhabited		Percent	97.22
2-Deserted		do	2.78
2.2 Classification of Inhabit Group of Population	ted Villages by		
1- Population Group	001 - 200	do	11.44
2- Population Group	201 - 500	do	27.86
3- Population Group	501 - 1000	do	32.69
4- Population Group	1001 - 2000	Percent	21.18
5- Population Group	2001 - 5000	do	6.40
6- Population Group	Above - 5001	do	0.43
2.3 Decadal Growth Rate		do	18.06
2.4 Density		PerSq.Kms.	154

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
2.5 Sex ratio	Female / (000)Males	989
2.6 Classification of Population		
1-Rural Population	Percent	79.91
2-Urban Population	do	20.09
3-Male Population	do	50.28
4-Female Population	do	49.72
5-General	do	56.63
6-Scheduled Castes	do	11.61
7-Scheduled Tribes	do	31.76
2.7 Population in age group 0-6		
1-General	do	16.40
2-Scheduled Castes	do	18.00
3-Scheduled Tribes	do	18.00
2.8 Sex ratio (age group 0-6)		
1-General	(000)F/M	962
2-Scheduled Castes	do	968
3-Scheduled Tribes	do	998
2.9 Sex ratio		
1-General	(000)F/M	975
2-Scheduled Castes	do	994
3-Scheduled Tribes	do	1013
2.10 Work Participation Rate		
1-General	Percent	43.3

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
2-Scheduled Castes	Percent	42.9
3-Scheduled Tribes	do	53.4
2.11 Main worker to total worker		
1-General	do	76.9
2-Scheduled Castes	do	71.8
3-Scheduled Tribes	do	67.4
2.12 Marginal worker to total worker		
1-General	do	23.1
2-Scheduled Castes	do	28.2
3-Scheduled Tribes	do	32.6
2.13 Cultivator to total worker		
1-General	do	38.6
2-Scheduled Castes	do	32.6
3-Scheduled Tribes	do	56.6
2.14 Agricultural labourers to total workers		
1-General	do	29.5
2-Scheduled Castes	do	41.6
3-Scheduled Tribes	Percent	32.7
2.15 House hold industries workers to total workers		
1-General	do	2.5
2-Scheduled Castes	do	2.7
3-Scheduled Tribes	Percent	1.2
2.16 Other workers to total workers		

PART-II INDICATORS			
ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS	
1	2	3	
1-General	Percent	39.4	
2-Scheduled Castes	do	23.2	
3-Scheduled Tribes	do	9.5	
2.17 Disabled			
1.Visual	do	38.10	
2.Speech	do	7.14	
3.Hearing	do	8.10	
4.Movement	do	36.19	
5.Mental	do	10.47	
2.18 Religious Population			
1.Hindu	do	94.70	
2.Muslims	do	1.97	
3. Christians	do	1.92	
4.Sikhs	do	0.34	
5.Buddhists	do	0.31	
6.Jains	do	0.27	
7.Other	do	0.49	
3. AGRICULTURI	E		
3.1 Land Use			
1-Per capita Gross cropped area	Hect's.	0.22	
2-Double cropped area to gross area	Percent	15.79	
3-Double cropped area to net area	do	18.75	

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
4-Net cropped area to Gross area	Percent	84.21
5-Net irrigated area to Net area sown	do	28.24
6-Gross irrigated area to gross area sown	do	26.74
3.2 Cropping intensity	do	118.75
3.3 Fertilizer consumption per hectare	Kgs.	164
3.4 Average size of land holdings	Hect's.	1.51
3.5 Operational Holdings		
1-Marginal	Percent	55.45
2-Small	do	21.96
3-Semi Medium	do	14.94
4-Medium	do	6.67
5-Large	do	0.98
3.6 Area Under Operational Holdings		
1-Marginal	do	16.14
2-Small	do	20.67
3-Semi Medium	do	26.80
4-Medium	do	25.47
5-Large	do	10.92
3.7 Area Under Crops		
1-Food Crops	Percent	94.37
2-Non Food Crops	do	5.63
3.8 Classified Area Under Different Crops		
1-Cereals	Percent	76.19
2-Pulses	do	15.43

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
3-Fruits & Vegetables	Percent	2.23
4-Condiments & Spices	do	0.25
5-Sugar Can	do	0.27
6-Oil Seeds	do	5.54
7-Fibre	do	0.07
8-Others	do	0.02
3.9 Seasonal Classification		
1-Kharif Season	do	81.57
2-Ravi Season	do	18.43
3.10 Food Grains - Productions		
1-Cereals	do	90.12
2-Pulses	do	9.88
4. Horticulture		
4.1 Area Under Principal Fruits		
1-Mango	Percent	29.51
2-Cashewnut	do	12.52
3-Banana	Percent	7.87
4.2 Area Under Principal Vegetables		
1-Potato	do	10.40
2-Lady Finger	do	7.62
3-Brinjal	do	8.04
4-Cauliflower	Percent	5.13
5-Cabbage	do	4.36

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
4.3 Area Under Principal Spices		
1-chilli	Percent	38.81
2-Coriander	do	16.76
3-Ginder	do	12.45
4.4 Area Under Principal Flowers		
1-Marigold	do	29.55
2-Rose	do	17.98
3-Jasmine	do	0.41
4.5 Area Under Principal Medicinal Plants		
1-Aswagandha	do	1.31
2-Mushli	do	2.52
5. IRRIGATION		
5.1 Catchment area of Rivers		
1 Ganga Delta	Percent	13.64
2 Brahmni	do	0.95
3 Narmada	do	1.53
4 Mahanadi	do	56.06
5 Godawari	do	27.82
5.2 Source wise net irrigated area		
1 Canals	do	99.5
2 Tanks	do	-
3 Wells	Percent	-
4 Tube wells	do	0.47

PART-II INDICATORS			
ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS	
1	2	3	
5 Other sources	Percent	-	
5.3 Net irrigated area to net cropped area	do	31.57	
5.4 Gross irrigated area to Gross cropped area	do	31.12	
5.5 Potentials of irrigation Utilized to total potential created	do	47.62	
6. LIVE STOCK & P	OULTRY		
6.1 Out of total Live Stock (Census-2007)		100	
1-Cows-Oxen	Percent	65.83	
2-Buffaloes	do	11.13	
3-Goats-Ponics	do	19.20	
4-Pigs	do	2.86	
5-Other	do	0.98	
7. FISHRIES			
7.1 Person Engaged in Fishery			
1-Male	Percent	75.06	
2-Female	do	17.27	
3-Children	do	7.67	
7.2 To total production			
1-Import	do	9.28	
2-Export	do	11.95	
3-Consumption	do	95.33	

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

8. FOREST

8.1 Out of total forest		
1-Reserved Forest	Percent	38.51
2-Protected Forest	do	32.14
3-Unclassified Forest	do	0.79
4-Revenue Forest	do	28.56
8.2 Plant based- Classification of forest		
1-Sal	do	34.82
2-Sagon	do	1.17
3-Mixed	do	47.36
4-Unclassified	do	16.65
8.3 Density based Classification of Forest Out of Total Forest Area	5	
1-Dense	Percent	8.25
2-Moderate	do	62.72
3-Open	do	29.83
9. ELECTRICITY		
9.1 Installed Capacity		
1-Thermal	Percent	92.48
2-Hydal	do	7.20
3-Other	do	0.32

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
9.2 Unit Generation		1
1-Thermal	Percent	98.13
2-Hydal	do	1.83
3-Other	do	0.04
9.3 Consumption pattern		
1-Domestic	do	22.18
2-Non-Domestic (Commercial)	do	8.38
3-Industrial	do	51.66
4-Water work	do	1.08
5-Agriculture	do	15.49
6-Street light	do	0.58
9.4 Inhabited Villages Electrified	do	96.90
10. Geology & Mining		
10.1 Minerals Out of Total Production		
1-Coal	Percent	70.57
2-Iron-Ore	Percent	16.99
3-Lime Stone	do	10.58
4-Bauxite	do	1.08
5-Dolomite	do	0.78
10.2 Value of Minerals - Produced		
1-Coal	do	61.22
2-Iron-Ore	do	36.17
3-Lime Stone	do	1.88

PART-II INDICATORS		
ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
4-Bauxite	Percent	0.46
5-Dolomite	do	0.26
11. INDUSTRY		
Results of Economic Census, 2005		
11.1Out of total enterprises		
1-Rural	Percent	68.67
2-Urban	do	31.33
3-Agriculture	do	13.75
4-Non-Agriculture	do	86.25
11.2 Growth Rate 1998-2005 1-Rural	Percent	2.71
2-Urban	do	2.49
3-Agriculture	Percent	2.64
4-Non-Agriculture	do	2.04
12. LITERACY & EDUCATION		
12.1 Literacy Rate (Census 2001)	Percent	64.70
Males	do	77.40
Females	do	51.90
1-Rural Literacy Rate	do	60.50
Males	do	74.10

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
Females	Percent	47.00
2-Urban Literacy Rate	do	80.60
Males	do	89.40
Females	do	71.10
3-Scheduled Tribes Literacy	do	52.10
Males	do	65.00
Females	do	39.30
4-Scheduled Castes Literacy	do	64.00
Males	do	78.70
Females	do	49.20
12.2 Out of Total Institutions		
1-Pre-Primary/Primary schools.	do	64.66
2-Middle schools	Percent	27.03
3-High/Higher Secondary schools	do	8.31
12.3 Students in Institutions		
1-Pre-Primary/Primary schools.	Percent	60.66
2-Middle schools	do	24.29
3-High/ Higher Secondary schools	do	15.05
12.4 Teachers in Institutions		
1-Pre-Primary/Primary schools.	do	53.47
2-Middle schools	do	25.51
3-High/ Higher. Secondary schools	do	21.02

13. PUBLIC HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
13.1 No's. of allopathic hospitals, dispensaries, C.D.,PHC's, Sub health Centre(-per lakh of population)	No's.	24
13.2 Institution of Indian System of Medicine(per lakh of Population) 13.3 Birth, Death & Infant Mortality Rates 2010(SRS) 1-Birth Rate	ao	3
Total	Per (000) Population	25.3
Rural	do	26.8
Urban	do	18.6
2-Death Rate		
Total	do	8.0
Rural	Per (000) Population	8.4
Urban	do	6.2
3-Infant Mortality Rate		
Total	Per (000) live birth	51
Rural	do	52
Urban	do	44
14. TRANSPORT AND COM	MUNICATION	
14.1 PWD Roads		
1-National Highway	Percent	6.65
2-State Highwayw	do	15.67
3-Major District Roads	do	23.88

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
4-Rural Roads	Percent	53.80
14.2 Out of Total Roads		
1-PWD Roads	do	66.52
1.1-Black Topped	do	44.65
1.2-Water Macadam	do	11.18
1.3-Cement Concrete	do	0.55
1.4-Un Surface (Kaccha) Roads	do	10.12
2-Rural Development Roads		33.48
14.3 Per hundred Sq. Kms		
1-Total road length	Kms	36.47
2-Total Pukka roads	do	
14.4 Out of Total Registered Vehicles 1-Cars and Jeeps	Percent	6.52
2-Taxi Cars and three Wheelers	do	0.88
3-Buses/Mini-buses	do	1.50
4-Goods Carrier Truck	Percent	3.40
5-Two Wheelers	do	81.60
6-Tractors Trailers and others	do	6.10
14.5 Registered vehicles per Thousand of population	No's.	113
14.6 Length of Railway line Per Thousand Sqr Kms	Kms	6.65

15. LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT

15.1 Population Census 2001

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
1-Working Population	Percent	46.46
2-Non-Working Population	do	53.54
Out of Working Population		
1-Main Workers	do	72.88
2-Marginal Workers	do	27.12
15.2 Results of Economic Census, 2005		
Out of Employment		
1-Rural	do	62.43
2-Urban	do	37.58
3-Agriculture	do	14.50
4-Non-Agriculture	do	85.50
15.2.1 Growth Rate 1998-2005		
1-Rural	Percent	2.79
2-Urban	do	0.52
3-Agriculture	do	1.89
4-Non-Agriculture	Percent	2.45
15.3 Placement of Unemployed persons against registered on live registered 15.4 Employment Allowances Beneficiaries	do	0.46
1-General	do	11.55
2-SC	do	21.62
3-ST	do	17.47
4-OBC	do	49.36
5-Woman	do	17.95

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3

6-Disable Percent 0.89

16. CONSUMER PRICE INDEX - FOR INDUSTRIAL WORKERS

16.1 Bhilai Centre- Increase of Consumer Price Index 2009 To 2010

1-Food	Percent	29.41
2-General	do	118

17. POLICE AND CRIME

17.1 Crimes Type (Dec-2010)

1-Murder	No's.	1.93
2-Attempt to Murder	do	1.38
3-Decoity	do	0.22
4-Preparation for Dacoit	do	0.03
5-Robbery	do	1.00
6-Kidnapping	No's.	0.65
7-House breaking	do	6.75
8-Theft	do	10.56
9-Riot	do	1.99
10-Rape	do	1.84
11-Other Crime	do	73.65

18. RURAL DEVELOPMENT

18.1 Distribution of Rural Residential Houses by type of their condition

PART-II INDICATORS			
ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS	
1	2	3	
(Census 2001)			
1-Good	Percent	50.23	
2-Livable	do	46.80	
3-Dilapidated	do	2.97	
18.2 Families Below Poverty line (Based on Projected Mid-yearPopulation,2007) 1-Rural (on the basis of 2002 survey)	do	38.09	
2-Urban (on the basis of 1997 survey)	Percent	6.73	
19. FOOD SECURITY & FOO	OD SUPPLY		
19.1 Total Fair Price Shops - Governed			
by 1-Primary Co-operative .Credit Society	Percent	14.45	
2-Gram Panchayat	do	39.11	
3-LAMPS	do	8.97	
4-Self-help Group	do	21.89	
5-Other Co-operative Society	Percent	13.68	
6-Forest Security Society	do	1.52	
7-Other Institutions	do	0.40	
20. DRINKING WATER			
20.1 House-holds by Source of Drinking Water, Census 2001			
1-Tap	Percent	15.49	
2-Hand pump	do	53.32	
3-Tube Well	do	1.65	

TANT-II INDICATORS			
ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS	
1	2	3	
4-Well	Percent	24.63	
5-Tank , Pond Lake	do	0.42	
6-River,Canal	do	1.85	
7-Spring	do	1.41	
8-Other	do	1.23	
21. BANKING			
21.1 Out of Bank Branches			
1-Commercial Branches	Percent	53.63	
2-Cooperative Branches	do	19.00	
3-Regional Rural Branches	do	27.37	
21.2 Type of Branch Network			
1-Rural	do	49.69	
2-Semi Urban	do	24.56	
3-Urban	do	25.75	
4-Metropolitan	Percent	-	
21.3 Credit - Deposit Ratio	do	56.59	
1-Commercial Banks	do	59.43	
2-Cooperative Banks	do	48.42	
3-Regional Rural Banks	do	30.74	
22. COOPERATIV	Æ		
22.1 Co-operative Bank Branches			
1-Rural	Percent	46.71	

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
2-Semi-Urban	Percent	33.22
3-Urban	do	20.07
22.2 Deposits		
1-Rural	Percent	57.41
2-Semi-Urban	do	8.79
3-Urban	do	33.80
22.3 Advances		
1-Rural	do	76.63
2-Semi-Urban	do	9.28
3-Urban	do	14.09
22.4 Advances to Priority Sectors		
1-Agricultural	do	89.56
2-Small Scale Industries	do	1.00
3-Other Sectors	do	9.44
22.5 Recovery Percentage against Demand		
1-Agricultural	Percent	68.53
2-Small Scale Industries	do	39.41
3-Other Sectors	do	76.02
4-Total	do	68.35
22.6 C.D. Ratio	do	48.42

24. STATE DOMESTIC PRODUCT 2008-09(P) (Base Year 2004-05)

24.1 Percentage Distribution of Gross State Domestic Product

ITEM	UNIT	DETAILS
1	2	3
1. At Constant Prices	Percent	100
Primary Sector	do	26.95
Secondary Sector	do	37.82
Tertiary Sector	do	35.23
2. At Current Prices	do	100
Primary Sector	do	26.96
Secondary Sector	do	38.22
Tertiary Sector	do	34.82
24.2 Percentage Distribution of Net State Domestic Product		
At Current Prices Primary Sector	do	28.39
Secondary Sector	do	33.24
Tertiary Sector	do	38.37
2. At Constant Prices	00	30.37
Primary Sector	Percent	28.19
Secondary Sector	do	32.49
Tertiary Sector	do	39.32
26. WOMENS & CHILD DEVELOPMENT		
26.1 Angan Wadi Centres		
1-Beneficiaries of Supplement Nutrious foods	Percent	01.00
1-Childrens of 0 to 6 years		81.08
2-Pregnant & Lactative Women	Percent	18.92

II LIII	Civii	DETAILS
1	2	3
3-Adolescent Girls	Percent	-
2-Total Beneficiaries of Pre Schooling		

Education.

2-Female Children

ITEM

1-Male Children --- do ---49.54

--- do ---

28. Projected Population as on 1st October of the Respective Year for the Chhattisgarh State*

(000) No's.	20969
do	21412
do	21764
do	22111
do	22455
do	22797
(000) No's.	23134
do	23466
do	23796
do	24124
do	24452
	do do do do (000) No's do do

P=Provisional

Q=Quick Estimates

DETAILS

50.46